Notice Posted:

(2:00pm)

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

DATE: JUNE 16, 2021

TIME: 6:00 P.M.

PLACE OF MEETING: COURTHOUSE BUILDING POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR 100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200 ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

1. CALL TO ORDER – President Dane Hebert

- (A) Pledge of Allegiance
- (B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection
- (C) Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-
- 4. TIME ON AGENDA-
 - (A) Michael Sellitto, Royal Road Wealth Partners discuss investments
 - (B) Cles Courvell in regards to Champagne Estates
- 5. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of May 19, 2021
- 6. ANNOUNCEMENTS
 - (A) Consider action to adopt a resolution providing for canvassing the returns and declaring the results of the special election held in Sub-Road District No. 4 of Road District No. 2 of the Parish of Vermilion, State of Louisiana, on Saturday, April 24, 2021, to authorize the levy of a special tax therein.
- 7. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports

8. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES

(A) Courthouse Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 02, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve to proclaim June, Beef Month.
- 2. It is recommended to approve payment of Partial Payment No. 3, Patriot Construction & Industrial, LLC GOMESA Oyster Reefs along the Gulf Shoreline.
- 3. It is recommended to approve payment of invoice for Welsh Irrigation & Equipment, LLC Storm Water Pump Station at Vermilion Parish Detention Center, dated June 02, 2021.
- 4. It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. 369875, HUB Enterprises, Inc. armed security at the Courthouse from May 03rd 14th, 2021. Cost to be paid out of General Fund.
- 5. It is recommended to approve the revised St. Mary Community Action Agency 5311 Report for the Month of April 2021.
- 6. It is recommended to approve to renew the current agreement with Abbeville General Hospital for Morgue Cleaning Services.
- 7. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a Blighted Property letter in regards to 6930 Steamboat Lane, Maurice.
- 8. It is recommended to approve to send a Long Grass letter in regards to 930 Alcid Dr., Abbeville.
- 9. It is recommended to approve payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

(B) Public Road Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 02, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to authorize Sellers & Associates, Inc. to advertise for bids for Material for Parish Road Maintenance (July 1, 2021 December 31, 2021).
- 2. It is recommended to approve Project Permit #1817-P, Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company, LLC replace approximately two thousand feet of twenty-four inch pipeline, including a crossing under Bella Road, ED 1 & 2.
- 3. It is recommended to approve payment of invoices from Primeaux, Touchet & Associates.
- 4. It is recommended to approve to move Ronald Guidry as a Heavy Equipment Operator.
- 5. It is recommended to approve payment of the attached bills submitted.

(C) Finance/Public Works Committee

AS A RESULT OF A FINANCE/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JUNE 02, 2021, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve a Letter of Support for Vermilion Economic Development Alliance in regards to sewer systems.
- 2. It is recommended to approve to schedule Household Hazardous Day on Saturday, November 06, 2021 from 8am to 1pm.
- It is recommended to approve the usage of three (3) dumpsters for Vermilion Fair & Festival Rodeo, June 17th – 20th 2021, located at 738 Mill St, Kaplan.
- 4. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 2 (Final), Environmental Specialties International, Inc. – FY Hurricane Delta – Repair Damages to Liner System on the Subtitle "D" Area II-B Facility.
- 5. It is recommended to approve the lowest bids for the attached Janitorial Supply and the Transportation needs (ex. Filter) for Public Works.
- 6. It is recommended to approve to send a letter to the City in regards to picking up cement.
- 7. It is recommended to approve the attached bills submitted.

9. NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Discuss broadband
- (B) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Parish Administrator
- (C) Legal Counsel Business
- **(D) Police Jury President Business**
- (E) Police Juror Business

10. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING WEDNESDAY, JULY 21, 2021 – 6:00 p.m.

11. ADJOURNMENT –

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.